o

5NA3 NG

(ﬁequestor‘s Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[]pckur  [[] war [C] mai

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

WL A0

300180287683
X alulo

E. DENNARD




Page 1 of 2

Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, May 04, 2010 8:15 AM

To: "Tracy Reynolds'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Name Change of the President of the Cerporation

The address change has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

From: Tracy Reynolds [mailto:shortsaletracy@gialusis.com)
Sent: Monday, May 03, 2010 3:45 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Name Change of the President of the Corporation

On document number PO5000032719.
T___—.-___............_.-——--—'-'!

Can you update the principal address to the same address as the mailing address?
1308 Becca Teal Place
Round Rock, TX 78681

| am mailing in the Registered agent address change along with my name change to Department of
Corporations.

Let me know if you can handle this for me.
Thanks,

Tracy Reynolds

Short Sale Negotiator
Kayser & Associates, LLC
cell: 727-458-3203

fax: 727-938-8114

All mail raceived by the Seller from their lender must be opened immediately. Immediately notify Kayser
& Assoc of any information discovered regarding the status of the mortgage account - notices of
acceleration, foreclosure activity, and especially trustee sale dates, etc

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]

Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2010 8:13 AM

To: Tracy Reynolds

Subject: RE: Name Change of the President of the Corporation

TRACY REYNOLDS, P.A.
Florida document number P0O5000032719
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Thank you for your e-mail, and congratulations on your marriage.

You can update any address other than the Registered Agent's address by e-mail request, but there is a filing
required to change the Registered Agent address. For either or both cases, please return to www.sunbiz.org and

from the list of Popular Links on the left side of the first page, please select Address & FEI/EIN Changes.

To change your name on our records, please send a written request by mail, and please include a copy of your
marriage license. Please be sure to include the name and the Florida document number of the corporation in your
written request. Please mail your request to:

Department of State

Division of Corporations
Clifton Building

2661 Executive Center Circle
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporaticns

From: Tracy Reynolds [mailto:shortsaletracy @gialusis.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2010 12:21 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Name Change of the President of the Corporation

Hetllo:
| have the corporation, Tracy Reynolds PA.

| am recently married and want to know the following. | have changed my legal name to be Tracy M. Gialusis .
but on my corporate paperwork | appear as Tracy M. Reynolds, President. (1) What do | need to do to change |
my name as the president of my own corporation? | would like for my corporation to stay Tracy Reynolds PA

and for my legal signing as president to be in my new name of Tracy M. Gialusis. (2) Also, | would like to change

the office address and the mailing address. Is this something | can do with an email?

Thanks for the answer to these questions.
Sincerely,

Tracy M, Gialusis fka Tracy M. Reynolds
Tracy Reynolds PA
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